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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: oliver.curran@baffinland.com; erik.madsen@baffinland.com
Cc: damien.cote@nunavutwaterboard.org; tmeadows@millerthomas.com; swbathory@qia.ca; "Phyllis Beaulieu";


interpreter@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: 130412 8BC-MRY---- QIA Request Deadline Extension-OMLE
Date: Friday, April 12, 2013 5:10:37 PM
Attachments: QIA Extension Request Letter 130403 8BC-MRY 12-04-13 Final.pdf


Mr. Curran and Mr. Madsen:
Please review the attached, received from QIA, requesting an extension to the deadline for the
above noted type B application.  A response to all those listed on this email would be appreciated.
 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
P.O. Box 13
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6638
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April 12
th
, 2013 



 



 



Damien Cote 



Executive Director  



Nunavut Water Board 



P.O. Box 119 



Gjoa Haven, NU 



X0B 1J0 



 



 
Mr. Cote, 



 



Re: Type B Application, 8BC-MRY   



 



The Qikiqtani Inuit Association (QIA) is presenting this letter to the Nunavut Water Board  



(NWB) as a formal request for extension in relation to an application filed by Baffinland 



Iron Mines Corporation (BIMC).  



 



QIA requests that NWB extend the comment period from Monday April 15
th
, 2013 until 



Friday April 19
th
, 2013.  



 



QIA’s extension request is provided with the following rationale: 



 



1. The undertakings for which the Proponent is seeking approval from the Nunavut Water 



Board contains project elements that are before the Board under a Type ‘A’ application 



and for the public record is not yet closed.  



 



2. The application filed by the Proponent requires adequate attention by QIA in order to 



provide the NWB with comments that will allow the NWB to adequately come to a 



decision on the application.  



 



3. On April 3
rd



, 2013 the Proponent supplied the NWB with additional information 



relevant to the application (originally filed on March 11
th
, 2013).   



a. Borrow Pit and Quarry Management Plan 



b. Spill Response Plan and Surface Water and Aquatic Ecosystems Management 



Plan  



 



4. As the Designated Inuit Association, representing Inuit rights and values in accordance 



with the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement, QIA must ensure the comments provided to 



the NWB are accurate and based on a fair evaluation of materials presented. At present 



this ability has been compromised by several additional factors, as follows: 



a. Parallel to a review of the Type-B application, QIA is also reviewing in great 



detail final responses provided by the same proponent in relation to the larger 
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Type “A” application. This includes a requirement to provide the NWB with a 



copy of QIA’s final presentation for Final Hearings on or before April 18
th
, 



2013.  



b. Organizational capacity plagues QIA and its ability to provide comments on 



complex applications such as this Type “B” application which holds a relation 



to the Type “A” application.  



     



QIA is requesting a 4 day extension in order to provide comments to the NWB.   



 



We therefore offer to the NWB to please contact QIA with any comments, concerns, or 



questions you may have.  



       



Sincerely, 



 



 
Stephen Williamson Bathory  



Director, Major Projects   



 



 










